
From: TeamE5 zTeam E5@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 

Sent: 07 February 2025 11:10 

To: gps appeals zappeals@gpsltd.co.uk>; Planning Enquiries 

zplanningengui ries@ herefordshire.gov.uk> 

Subject: URGENT - Deadlines - Appeal ref 3350934 (linked) - Madley Caravan Park 

lmportance: High 

Good morning, 

Following the closing of the Hearing, the lnspector has asked me to advise parties of the 

below deadlines. The agreed timetable is as follows: 

Appellant to submit costs application = 7 February 2025 

LPA response = 14 February 2025 

Appellants FCs = 28 February 2025 

Regards 

Rebecca Gray (She/Her) 

Enforcement Case Officer 
Planning lnspectorate 
T 0303 444 5761 
E teame5@planninqinspectorate.qov.uk 
www.qov. uk/pins 

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 

This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the 
law. 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorates Privacy 
Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link. 

Piease note that the contents ofthis emaii and any attachments arepriviieged and/or 
confidentiai and intended soieiyfor the use ofthe intended reciient. Ifyou are not 
the intended recipient ofthis emaii and its attachments, you must take no action based 

upon them, nor mustyou copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you beiieve you have received this emaii in error and then deiete this emaiifrom your 

system. 

Reciients shouid note that e-mail traffic on Pianning Inspectorate systems is subject 
to monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation ofthe system 
andfor other iawfulpurposes. The Pianning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this 

e-maii and any attachmentsfreefrom viruses. It accepts no iiabiiityfor any ioss or 



damage caused as a result ofany virus being passed on. ft is the respoi:sibiliiy of:he 
iec1pien1 10 perform all necessaiy checks. 

The s:a1en:en1s expressed in this e-mail are personal and do no, necessarily reflect the 
opinions orpolicies oftl:e lnspectorale. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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